Australian Government
Digital Transformation Office

Ms Lyn Beverley

Committee Secretary

Senate Finance and Public Administration Legislation Committee
Parliament House

CANBERRA ACT 2600

Dear Ms Beverley
Correction to answer at the 22 February 2016 Additional Estimates hearing

| am writing to correct the record on the answer the Digital Transformation Office
(DTO) provided to Senator McAllister’s question about consultation with unions
and employee representatives. In his answer (page 42 of the transcript for the
22 February 2016 hearing), Mr Radi Kovacevic stated that Digital Transformation
Coordinators meet “on a monthly basis”. This is incorrect as Coordinators have
not met each month.

| ask that Mr Kovacevic’s response be corrected to say ‘regularly” instead of “on a
monthly basis”.
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